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August 18, 2014
Dr. Kia Price
Director – Purchasing and Procurement
St. John the Baptist Parish
1801 West Airline Highway
LaPlace, LA 70068

Re:	Title/Legal Services RFP Questions
	Response to questions received from URS 8/15/14

1.       At the pre-proposal meeting for legal services, it was stated that the construction contractor would be responsible for executing the legal documents that are required to carry out the program activities, via the forms and documentation that are provided by the CDBG Intake contractor and which are state approved. We were also told that after the execution of those documents that any remedial action required would be performed by the CDBG consultant. The examples were succession and clouded title. We were told the Intake contractor would prepare all paperwork necessary to resolve these issues and would also perform the actions necessary to complete the succession or clear the title. Is this a correct summarization of the discussion from the pre-proposal meeting?
The Contractor, Applicant, and Parish will execute Program documents including construction documents.   The Intake Consultant, Program Administrator (Royal Engineering), and Parish will provide the forms depending on the funded activity (Homebuyer, Small Rental, Elevation or Homeowner Rehabilitation).   The Title /Legal Service would be responsible for preparing of any needed legal documents to cure title deficiencies.   The Intake Consultant and Program Administrator would assist the Applicant in understanding and executing the legal documents or approved forms.  
If so:
a.        Is the scope for legal services is limited filling out documents, providing notarial services, and preparation of legal actions or will the legal services contractor carry out the entire service including filing legal actions, attending court as required, etc…?
  The Parish does not anticipate the Title/Legal Service Contractor to carry out any other service other than the services listed on page 14 and 15 of the RFP.
b.        If functioning in a true attorney role such that filing actions and court work is required, who will the attorney represent — the applicant or the program?
The Parish does not anticipate the Title/Legal Service Contractor to carry out any other service other than the services listed on page 14 and 15 of the RFP.
c.         Please confirm whether recording fees should be rolled up into the lump sum service fee and that all recording actions are expected to be taken by the contractor.
 All recording actions are expected by the Title /Legal Service Contractor.

 2.       The pre-proposal meeting for legal services included a discussion on title commitments and policies.   Please confirm that a full 30 year abstract search will be necessary for the issuance of title insurance, instead of a more limited search and that the program will require the issuance of title insurance.  Please elaborate on who will be the insured and what is the interest that will be insured?  
Yes, a full abstract would be required and title insurance will be required with a lender’s policy protecting the Parish’s interest as a lender. 
 3.       Will personal property searches be required, especially if a title insurance policy is required to be issued to identify liens against fixtures on the property?
The Parish does not anticipate the need for personal property searches.  The only allowable cost will constitute real property and improvements.   Only homesteaded real property will be eligible for assistance, for all funded activities except Small Rental Program.  
4.       At the pre-proposal meeting it was stated that the outreach response was having very good success.  Does the Parish anticipate that all programs will be accomplished and fully closed out within 1 year, or should some Programs be expected to run longer?
 The Parish anticipates the Homeowner Rehabilitation and Elevation to be fully committed within 1 year.  Completion of the construction work will depend on the number and quality of the contractors and subject to weather conditions. 
5.       If gap funding is required by the applicant, how much time will the applicant have to provide evidence of the availability of funds?
The Parish anticipates allowing 30 days for the applicant to obtain gap financing.  
6.       Once the curative work necessary for title insurance is identified, who is responsible for performance of the curative work and how much time will the applicant be provided to resolve curative issues?  
The Intake Consultant and Program Administrator will assist and coordinate curative actions with the applicant with assistance and instructions of needed documents from or Title/Legal Services Contractor.   The Applicant will be given 30 days to cure any issues.  
 7.       Can an applicant proceed with processing even if there are liens and judgments encumbering the property? 
Applicants will not be assisted with existing liens other than a first mortgage or judgments.  Every effort will be made to collect information on real property at application time.   If undisclosed liens or judgments are discover, processing of application will halt and not resumed until   a curative plan is explored.

 8.       Will title updates be performed for each draw request to confirm that there has been no new lien placed on the property after the initial title review?
The Parish does not anticipate the need for title updates for each draw. 
 9.       Are there any post-closing services outside scope of the RFP, such as physical recording?
All deed restrictions, covenants, land use restriction, deed of trust, or other security instruments must be recorded. 
 10.   Have all proposed forms been drafted to accommodate Louisiana law or are they customized for CDBG programs of this type?
Forms, deed restrictions, covenants, land use restriction, deed of trust, or other security instruments have not been fully drafted or adopted. 
11.   What is the term or length of time for the compliance obligations of the program - 5 years, 10 years or perpetual?
The compliance period is 3-5 years after project close out. 


Re: 	St. John the Baptist Parish Intake Services
	Response to questions received from Team Title 8/15/14

1. Can you please clarify the “per applicant” parenthetical next to each item contained in the Price Schedule of the RFP.  For example, if a married couple applies for a grant, and we prepare one settlement statement for the couple, would we bill our unit price once because only one statement was prepared, or would we bill that unit price twice as there were two applicants?
An Applicant is considered per household.  Some households will have just one, while other will have two or more.  The Parish anticipates most households will have one or two adults over the age of eighteen that services will be rendered to.  The unit price is per closing regardless of the number of persons listed on the settlement statement. 
 2.            With regard to the fifth item contained in the price schedule concerning collection of appraisal reports and hazard insurance information, from whom will the Contractor be expected to gather that information?  
The Party from which the Contractor will receive the information from is the Program Administrator (Royal Engineering) unless there is a lender involved.  A lender may be involved if other funds are needed or sought by the applicant.  

3.            Page 17 of the RFP states: “IF OTHER RATES ARE APPLICABLE, OFFEROR SHALL ATTACH A SEPARATE SHEET ITEMIZING ALL OTHER PERSONNEL AND LABOR RATES.”  With regard to that statement:
                A) Can we submit unit price quotes for services that we contemplate will be needed and that are not included in the Price Schedule? and 
Yes, the Parish anticipates response from RFP from three different categories, Legal/Attorney Companies, Title Companies, and Title Service Companies.  Each type of company has different structures and costs that may be applicable. 
                B) In the event we do include unit price quotes for services not included in the Price Schedule, will you please confirm that for scoring purposes, the Selection Committee will only use the total price of the item actually contained in the Price Schedule rather than the total price of the items contained in the Price Schedule and the   alternate services quoted in compliance with the statement quoted above?
Price will be evaluated by the ratio method where the lowest total cost receives the maximum points allowed for pricing.  


